

Scott E Palo

From: Manshadi, Farzin (US 9750) <farzin.manshadi@jpl.nasa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 8:46 AM
To: Scott E Palo; Brodie Tucker Wallace; John Steven Sobtzak
Cc: Morgan, Feiming C (US 332G); Lee, Dennis K (US 332G)
Subject: RE: CU-E3 Frequency Selection Report
Attachments: RES SFCG A21-1R4 (Cat B freq assignment).docx

[Scott Palo](#)

Chair, AIAA Small Satellite Technical Committee
Charles Victor Schelke Endowed Professor
[Ann and H.J. Smead Department of Aerospace Engineering Sciences](#)
[University of Colorado Boulder](#)
Boulder, CO 80309

From: Manshadi, Farzin (US 9750) [mailto:farzin.manshadi@jpl.nasa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 8:46 AM
To: Scott E Palo <scott.palo@colorado.edu>; Brodie Tucker Wallace <Brodie.Wallace@Colorado.EDU>; John Steven Sobtzak <John.Sobtzak@Colorado.EDU>
Cc: Morgan, Feiming C (US 332G) <feiming.c.morgan@jpl.nasa.gov>; Lee, Dennis K (US 332G) <dennis.k.lee@jpl.nasa.gov>
Subject: RE: CU-E3 Frequency Selection Report

Dear Dr. Palo,

This is to confirm that NASA/JPL has selected frequencies for CU-E3 spacecraft according to the Space Frequency Coordination Group (SFCG) Administrative Resolution 21-1 (see the attached SFCG resolution). According to this resolution, JPL assists all Category B missions (deep space missions) with the selection of their frequencies. Therefore, the frequencies selected for CU-E3 are coordinated with all other current or planned deep space missions during the frequency selection process and then through the SFCG. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Farzin

From: Scott E Palo <scott.palo@colorado.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 5:56 AM
To: Manshadi, Farzin (US 9750) <farzin.manshadi@jpl.nasa.gov>; Brodie Tucker Wallace <Brodie.Wallace@Colorado.EDU>; John Steven Sobtzak <John.Sobtzak@Colorado.EDU>
Cc: Morgan, Feiming C (US 332G) <feiming.c.morgan@jpl.nasa.gov>; Lee, Dennis K (US 332G) <dennis.k.lee@jpl.nasa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CU-E3 Frequency Selection Report

Hi Farzin,

The CU-E3 team is updating its frequency licensing application with the FCC and through that process we realized that we cannot find an official letter from JPL stating that CU-E3 has been coordinated to operate at 8447.592593 MHz, per the attached summary.

Would you be able to provide such an official letter?

Regards,
Scott

[Scott Palo](#)
Chair, AIAA Small Satellite Technical Committee
Charles Victor Schelke Endowed Professor
[Ann and H.J. Smead Department of Aerospace Engineering Sciences](#)
[University of Colorado Boulder](#)
Boulder, CO 80309

From: Manshadi, Farzin (9030) [<mailto:farzin.manshadi@jpl.nasa.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:16 PM
To: Travis Moyer <moyertravis@gmail.com>
Cc: Morgan, Feiming C (332G) <feiming.c.morgan@jpl.nasa.gov>; Scott E Palo <scott.palo@colorado.edu>; Alec Timothy Forsman <Alec.Forsman@Colorado.EDU>; Benjamin Fried <Benjamin.Fried@Colorado.EDU>; Breana Michelle Branham <Breana.Branham@Colorado.EDU>; Neeti Prakash Sonth <Neeti.Sonth@Colorado.EDU>; Margaret Maria Rybak <Margaret.Rybak@Colorado.EDU>; Michael Deluca <Michael.Deluca@Colorado.EDU>; John Steven Sobtzak <John.Sobtzak@Colorado.EDU>; Lee, Dennis K (332G) <dennis.k.lee@jpl.nasa.gov>
Subject: CU-E3 Frequency Selection Report

Hi Travis,

Attached, please find the preliminary frequency selection summary report for EU-C3. Please review and let us know if you approve of the proposed frequency. After your approval, we will send you a more detailed frequency selection report. Thanks.

Farzin

Farzin Manshadi,
JPL Spectrum Manager
Phone: (818) 354-0068
Fax: (818) 354-7498
e-mail: farzin.manshadi@jpl.nasa.gov
Address: Jet Propulsion Laboratory
M/S: 301-450
4800 Oak Grove Drive
Pasadena, CA 91109
